
From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
To: "Dakota Neel"; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Rebecca Haskell; "Ike Tavarez"
Subject: Conditional Approval Remediation Plans RE: [EXT] FW: [EXTERNAL] COG Copperhead 31 Fed Com #001H (2RP-

4796) COG Copperhead 31 Fed Com #001H (2RP-4763)
Date: Saturday, November 3, 2018 3:30:00 PM
Attachments: 7. OCD Signed Remediation Plan COG-C-141 pg. 5 Remediation-2RP-4796 (002).pdf

image002.png
9. OCD Signed Remediation Plan COG-C-141 pg. 5 Remediation-2RP-4763.pdf

Hello Mr. Neel,
 
OCD has received the Remediation Plans for 2RP 4796 & 2RP 4763, thank you. These plans have been
conditionally approved. Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
 
Best Regards,
 

Maria Pruett
 
Environmental Specialist
N.M. Oil Conservation Division
District 2
811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101
Cell: 575 840-5963
Fax: 575748-9720
 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or
regulations.
 
 
 

From: Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 10:01 AM
To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Rebecca Haskell
<RHaskell@concho.com>
Subject: [EXT] FW: [EXTERNAL] COG Copperhead 31 Fed Com #001H (2RP-4796) COG Copperhead
31 Fed Com #001H (2RP-4763)
 
Maria,
 
We have a remediation going on next to the attached sites and would like to remediate all 3 in a row
to save time and resources.  We have received BLMs approval for both work plans.  Is there any way
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Form C-141 State of New Mexico 
Page 5 Oil Conservation Division 


Incident ID 
District RP 
Facility ID 
Application ID 


Remediation Plan 


I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to OCD 
rules and regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases 
which may endanger public health or the environment.  The acceptance of a C-141 report by the OCD does not relieve the operator of 
liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to groundwater, 
surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of 
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 


Printed Name: ___________________________________________    Title: ______________________________________________ 


Signature: _____________________________________________      Date: _____________ 


email: ________________________________________                       Telephone: _________________________________ 


OCD Only 


Received by: ___________________________________________    Date: _________________ 


  Approved                  Approved with Attached Conditions of Approval             Denied     Deferral Approved 


Signature:  ________________________________________           Date: _______________________ 


Remediation Plan Checklist:  Each of the following items must be included in the plan. 


  Detailed description of proposed remediation technique 
  Scaled sitemap with GPS coordinates showing delineation points 
  Estimated volume of material to be remediated 
  Closure criteria is to Table 1 specifications subject to 19.15.29.12(C)(4) NMAC 
  Proposed schedule for remediation (note if remediation plan timeline is more than 90 days OCD approval is required) 


Deferral Requests Only:  Each of the following items must be confirmed as part of any request for deferral of remediation. 


  Contamination must be in areas immediately under or around production equipment where remediation could cause a major facility 
deconstruction. 


  Extents of contamination must be fully delineated. 


  Contamination does not cause an imminent risk to human health, the environment, or groundwater. 


11/03/18


Conditions: 
1. Excavate SP1 to 17', SP2 to 3', SP3 to 4' SP4, SP 5 to 7'.
2. OCD to receive two days notice before final samples are taken.
3. DTW for this site is <50' therefore all final samples to meet Table 1 standards of: Chlorides < 600 mg/kg, TPH < 100 mg/kg, BTEX


< 50 mg/kg and Benzene < 10 mg/kg.
4. If it is determined that contaminants are within 10' of groundwater a monitoring well will be required. 



cliff

Stamp





		Incident ID: 

		District RP: 2RP-4796

		Facility ID: 

		Application ID: 

		Detailed description of proposed remediation technique: On

		Scaled sitemap with GPS coordinates showing delineation points: On

		Estimated volume of material to be remediated: On

		Closure criteria is to Table 1 specifications subject to 19152912C4 NMAC: On

		Proposed schedule for remediation note if remediation plan timeline is more than 90 days OCD approval is required: On

		Contamination must be in areas immediately under or around production equipment where remediation could cause a major facility: Off

		Extents of contamination must be fully delineated: Off

		Contamination does not cause an imminent risk to human health the environment or groundwater: Off

		Printed Name_3: Cliff P. Brunson for COG

		Title_3: President

		Date_4: 10/26/18

		email_3: cbrunson@bbcinternational.com

		Telephone_3: 575-397-6388

		Received by_2: Maria Pruett

		Date_5: 

		Approved: Off

		Approved with Attached Conditions of Approval: On

		Denied: Off

		Deferral Approved: Off












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


Signature:  ________________________________________           Date: _11/03/18______________________ 


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
1. Excavate SP1, SP2, SP3 to 8', SP4 to 6', SP5 to 7', SP6 to 9' SP7, SP 8, SP 10 to 5' and SP9 to 4'.
2. OCD is to be given 2 days notice prior to final sampling.
3. DTW for this site is <50' therefore all final samples to meet Table 1 standards of: Chlorides < 600 mg/kg, TPH < 100 mg/kg, BTEX 


< 50 mg/kg and Benzene < 10 mg/kg. 



cliff

Stamp





		Incident ID: 

		District RP: 2RP-4763

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

		Date_5: 11/03/18

		Approved: Off

		Approved with Attached Conditions of Approval: On

		Denied: Off

		Deferral Approved: Off







you could review these sites at your earliest convenience.   
 
Thank you and let me know if you have any questions.
 
 
Dakota Neel
HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
Cell: 432-215-2783
dneel2@concho.com
 
2407 Pecos Ave.
Artesia , NM 88210
 

 
 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or
privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and
its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited.  If you received this email in
error,  please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system.  Thank you.
 
 
 
From: Price, Henryetta [mailto:hprice@blm.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 1:19 PM
To: Cliff Brunson
Cc: Mike Bratcher; Maria Pruett; Rebecca Haskell; Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock; DeAnn Grant; Ken
Swinney; Jennifer Gilkey; Kathy Purvis
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] COG Copperhead 31 Fed Com #001H (2RP-4796) - Delineation Workplan
 
**** External email. Use caution. ****
BLM accepts and approves the proposed work plan as written. Must have approval of the
work plan from NMOCD prior to conducting work. 
 
Thank you. 
 

Henryetta Price
Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau Of Land Management
Hprice@blm.gov
Phone 575-234-5951
Cell 575-706-2780
Fax  575-234-5927

tel:432.215.2783
mailto:dneel2@concho.com
x-apple-data-detectors://3/
x-apple-data-detectors://3/
mailto:hprice@blm.gov
mailto:Hprice@blm.gov


The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have
failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater,
surface water, human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly.  In such an
event that the location does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the
operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the
location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

 Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

 
On Fri, Aug 10, 2018 at 6:54 PM, Cliff Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com> wrote:
Mike and Henryetta,
 
Please find the attached Delineation Workplan and remediation proposal for the COG
Copperhead 31 Fed Com #001H (2RP-4796). COG is requesting that you review this plan and
is looking forward to the OCD’s and BLM’s approval.
 
Mike, this is one we discussed at your office on August 9, 2018. Henryetta, this is the leak
near the entrance road that we discussed.
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Thanks, Cliff
 
 
Cliff  P. Brunson, CEI, CRS
President
BBC International, Inc.
World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:
P. O. Box 805
Hobbs, NM  88241-0805  USA
Shipping Address:
1324 W. Marland St.
Hobbs, NM  88240  USA
Phone: (575) 397-6388
Fax: (575) 397-0397
E-Mail:  cbrunson@bbcinternational.com

********************************************
Confidentiality Notice:  This electronic transmission (and any attached documents) is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail or by telephone call to (575) 397-6388 for handling instructions.
Any disclosure or distribution of the contents of this transmission by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.
********************************************
 
 
NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the

mailto:cbrunson@bbcinternational.com
mailto:cbrunson@bbcinternational.com


intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the
information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further, any
contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to
management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic
correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.


